
Approach 

November 19, 2007 

Avella Y. Sultemeier 
1103 Cam ino Vuelta 
Espanola, NM 87532 

RE: Additional Surface Damages 
Sultemeier No. 1 

Ms. Sultemeier: 

Due to scheduling issues, Approach will not be able to begin drilling operations on the 
Sultemeier No. 1 until the beginning of the year. For the delay, I would like to tender an 
offer of payment in the amount of $4,000.00. With this additional payment, our total 
compensation for the Sultemeier No. 1 well is $5,000.00. Should Approach choose an 
additional location on your property, damages will be in the amount of $5,000.00 per 

Please acknowledge your receipt and acceptance for additional surface damages by 
signing and returning this letter. Should you have any questions, please contact me at the 

well. 

number above. 

Very truly yours. 

Brice A. Morgan 
Landman 

Damage payment acceptance: 
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